

From: Martha Winch winc2mar@police.nsw.gov.au  
Subject: RE: Brief of Evidence H81615839 — Item 7 ("Documents provided by Victim") [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: 28 June 2026 at 08:48
To: AS [REDACTED]



Good Morning Anthony,

I will remind you that you have been advised in writing **not to contact a Police Officer from Kings Cross PAC unless in case of emergency.** This email was sent to you on 16 February 2025. If this is an emergency, please contact '000'.

Regards,

image001.jpg

Martha Winch
Command Inspector- Connected Communities
Kings Cross Police Area Command
1-15 Elizabeth Bay Rd Elizabeth Bay NSW 2011
E: winc2mar@police.nsw.gov.au P: 83560027 E: 40027

From: AS <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Sunday, 28 June 2026 7:57 AM
To: Martha Winch <winc2mar@police.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Brief of Evidence H81615839 — Item 7 ("Documents provided by Victim")

|-----|

External Email

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of NSW Police Force. Be cautious with attachments, links, and requests unless you were expecting the email, recognise the sender, and trust the content is safe.

|-----|

Dear Inspector Winch,

I am writing regarding the Brief of Evidence in matter H81615839 (accused: Anthony Smith), the proceedings in which were dismissed at Downing Centre Local Court on 10 June 2025.

The Contents of Brief page lists Item 7, "Documents provided by Victim," as verified by the Brief Manager on 27 May 2025. The pages corresponding to Item 7 are not present in the brief as served on me.

I would be grateful if you could advise:

1. the documents that comprised Item 7;
2. why those pages were not included in the brief as served; and
3. whether Item 7 remains held by NSW Police Force, and in what form.

In relation to a referral made by NSW Police Force to Queensland Health (Redcliffe-Caboolture) on 25 June 2025 concerning me. The referral is the subject of Queensland Health RTI release JIAU25/13749. The officer who made the referral identified himself as "Brendan," Senior Constable, Kings Cross Proactive Crime Team, using extension 40027. I have not been provided with his full name or rank.

I would be grateful if you could advise:

1. the full name and rank of the officer who identified himself as "Brendan";
2. to whom extension 40027 is allocated; and
3. confirmation that this officer made the referral to Queensland Health on 25 June 2025.

Owing to a disability affecting communication, I am able to correspond in writing only. Please direct any reply to [REDACTED]

Yours faithfully,
Anthony Lawrence Smith

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.